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The Koochiching County Courthouse is a three story structure with a central 
dome cupola. The first floor of the building is built of limestone with a rusti­ 
cated finish. The blocks are are laid in courses. The second and third floors 
are built of red brick. Stone belt courses emphasize the division between the 
floors. Third floor corners are articulated by brick quoins.

The projecting cornice is embellished with modillions. 
rests above the cornice and is capped by a stone coping.

A brick parapet

The front or north facade of the building has three projecting pavilions and 
two recesses. The central pavilion forms the entry. This entry, which is two 
stories in height, is flanked by pilasters with doric capitals which support a 
broken segmental arched pediment. The third floor of this central pavilion is a 
recessed logia with a balustrade and flanking columns. The pavilion has a full 
pediment at the cornice.

The south facade of the building has a single central pavilion, the third 
floor of which has a Palladian window. The east and west facades have central 
pavilions. The latter three facades have little decoration.

The central domed cupola has four identical facades. Each facade has a 
tripartite colonnade. Each corner is adorned with an acroterion. Each facade 
has a dormer with porthole-type window.

County offices are located on the first and second floors. The district 
court room, jury room, judges chambers, and law library are located on the third 
floor. There is a circular mezzanine in the center of the third floor which comple­ 
ments the circular muraled dome directly above.

The interior is notable for the brass fixtures at the stairs and for some 
rather simple stenciling on the plaster walls.

The dome has four murals, each of which represents a portion of the county's 
history. They portray the original waterfalls at the townsite; the first white 
settler, Alexander Baker, and his cabin; a steamboat on Rainy River; and a sleigh 
of logs which represents the early lumbering in the county. The oculus in the 
dome has been sealed.

Construction of the courthouse was begun in 1909 and was completed the 
following year.

An addition was made to the courthouse in 1975 and 1976 immediately to the 
east. The addition is two stories in height and maintains the same elevations as 
the original courthouse. Similar brick was used for the facing and the stone 
belt courses on the original building are continued in the addition. Quoins are 
at each of the corners. The addition is connected to the courthouse by a concourse 
at the first and second stories. The linkage does not detract from the original 
design features and massing of the courthouse itself.

Both the courthouse, the new addition, and the surrounding grounds are 
excellently maintained.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Koochiching County Courthouse was constructed in 1909-1910 according 
to designs by the architect, C.E. Bell, of Minneapolis. The building is an 
interesting example of the Renaissance and Neo-classic influence on the design 
of public buildings in the early twentieth century. The murals in the dome 
were painted by E. Sonderberg under contract to O.J. Oyen. Both men were from 
LaCrosse, Wisconsin. The murals are a local recognition of the county's 
heritage. Together the building and murals are a significant expression of 
regional art and architecture.

The courthouse has been the seat of county government since the building's 
completion. As such the building has been a part of the life of each of the 
county's citizens.
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